
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com> 

Monday, December 16, 2013 8:23 AM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov) 

Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); Perez, 

Henry; Reich, Ryan 

COG Operating - W D Mclntyre Main line - Remediation Notification 

COG Operating 
W.D. Mclntyre Main Line 
Section 20, T17S, R30E, Unit A 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32.82628 -103.98571 • 

Gentleman, . 

Tetra Tech will be scheduling the site remediation on the above referenced site for Tuesday (12-17-13). We may be 
spotting lines this afternoon. The remediation will be performed according to the submitted work plan. Tetra Tech 
will also notify you during each phase of the remediation project or any schedule changes or delays on the project. Let 
me know if you need additional information, thanks 

Ike Tavarez. PG | Senior Project Manager 

Main: 432.682,4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 \ Cell: 432^425.3878 ' 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech j Complex World, Clear Solutions''" 

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than tlie intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be uniawh,:!. I? you are no* the intended recipisn", please notify the semtet 
by replying to this message and men delete it Irom your system. 

1 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 8:08 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James_Amos@blm.gov 
Cc: Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com) 
Subject: COG Operating - WD Mclntyre C #2 - Sampling Notification 

WD Mclntyre C # 2 (Main Line) 
Section 20, T17S, R30E, Unit A 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
32 49912 -103 57.544 

Mike and James, 

Tetra Tech will be onsite Thursday and Friday (8-22-13 and 8-23-13) at the above referenced site to 
assess the spill area;. Soil samples will be collected with a hand auger to assess and define the impacted 
soils. Once defined, a work plan will be prepared for the site for your review and approval. If you have any 
question please call me, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PG | Senior: Project Manager 

Main: 432.682.4559 j Fax: 432,682.3946 j Cell: 432.425.3878 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions1''1 

1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com 

'LEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, rnay include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of tills 
?i't i rt l> i 'i ( i i i ' \, i i 1 < > t he sender 

<y replying to this message and then delete ii trom your system. 

1 


